LT. COL. WILLIAM ANDREWS, c1598-1655
of Northampton Co., VA

The Andrews family of Northampton County is one which connects to many others on the Eastern Shore. Much of
the information in this journal was originally posted many years ago as those researching this family and others with
the same surname began to unravel the various branches, sort out the different families with the same surname, and
find information that strayed from previously published materials. Additions and corrections have been made over
the years by folks finding this journal at the ghotes site. With those changes and the inclusion of research by
Evyonne Eddins in 2009, the first four generations is presented here.

I am not connected to this family in any way, other than Lt. Col. William Andrews sitting on the Accomack County
Court July 6, 1640, when several good men deposed they heard my ancestor, John Marshall, say he could find it in
his heart to give his master, John Wilkins, a “Kinge Henry knocke.” (Co Court Records Acc-NH, Ames, p. 5)

Very many years ago | only typed up this family for another member of the ghotes because | had the software. The
only information I have on this family is posted here and | personally do not have anything beyond the fourth
generation. Many thanks to Evyonne Eddins for contributing her research.

Please note “c” is for circa or about; (N) is used here when a given or surname is not known.
As a reminder, this information is presented as an aid; and to quote a beloved Old Ghote, “here it is, warts and all.”

Judy Stell - stellva@msn.com
Evyonne Eddins - evonandrews@shcglobal.net
December, 2009

UNPLACED
There were others on the shore with the same surname and if there is a connection, it is not known. Perhaps a DNA
project will be helpful. Some of these include:

1) There was a Garrett Andrews/Anderson (shown with both names) in Northampton County as early as 1624. His
name and that of a William Andrews are shown together as executors of the estate of Peter Nowell in 1635.

2) Mjr. William Andrews, ¢1628-1673, Northampton County, purchased 1,000 acres of land from Thomas Taylor in
1643 (N46, Whitelaw, p. 206) and gave it to Joane & Thomas Harmanson in 1665 for their four sons. Whitelaw
notes Joane as the daughter of William Andrews, Jr. but the original document in Virginia Land Causes, p. 60, does
not show any relationship. A Joan Andrew and her son were transported in 1654 by Thomas Harmanson and there
was a John Andrew listed with the persons transported. (Cavaliers & Pioneers, Vol. 1, p. 294) Do we dare raise the
possibility that Ann Andrews, minor daughter of William Andrews (and step-sister of Mjr. William Andrews) and
ward of Thomas Harmanson, is one and the same as Joane Harmanson, 2nd wife of Thomas Harmanson, or that he
married as his 2nd wife, his ward, Ann Andrews. This puzzle gets even more interesting when Grace Andrews,
daughter of Mjr. William Andrews & Dorothy Robins, marries Thomas Harmanson, Jr., son of Thomas Harmanson
& Joane Andrews. If Ann Andrews is one and the same as Joane Andrews Harmanson, Grace Andrews and Thomas
Harmanson, Jr. would be first cousins.

3) A Major John Andrews was at Northampton Court in 1653. John Andrews, son of William Andrews will dtd.
1654, was a minor in 1654, so there is a second John Andrews in Northampton and he may have been the above
John Andrew transported by Thomas Harmanson. What, if any, connection to Lt. Col. William Andrews is not
known.

4) A John Andrews married Rachel Riggin of Somerset Co., MD. Rachel was born June 28, 1686 Somerset,
daughter of Teague Riggin and Mary London. In 1715, Mary Riggin recorded a deed of gift to her grandchildren,
Elizabeth, Mary and Rachel Andrews of Accomack (all under 16); and another deed of gift in 1722 to her daughter,
Rachel Andrews, "to better enable her to maintain her charge of children through her mean circumstances in the



world."

5) A William Andrews, Sr., d. 1763 Accomack, married Mary, widow of Daniel Gore and mother of Joyce Gore (m.
Bowdoin Robins 1700-1763). This William Andrews, Sr. was the father of at least Leah Andrews, who married
James Pettigrew, and William Andrews, Jr. who married Susannah Mason d/o William Mason d. 1759 Accomack.
William Andrews, Jr. and Susannah Mason had children: Molly Mason, Ishmael Mason/Andrews, Rachel Andrews
and Jacob Andrews. William Andrews, Sr. speaks of his grandson, Ishmael Mason, being born out of wedlock. The
above Jacob Andrews had a son, James, who married in 1829 Nancy Fisher, d/o Fairfax John Throwgood Fisher &
Sallie). Ishmael Mason/Andrews d. 1794 Accomack. Ishmael is shown by Whitelaw to have had wives named
Nancy and Mary Ann. He left to a daughter, Catherine Gibbons Schoolfield Andrews. Ishmael's wife, Mary Ann,
was named in the will of a Mary Ann Given Robins (2nd wife of Bowdoin Robins), as was a Marianna, wife of a
John Andrews. Ishmael also named a ‘cousin’ Robert. (Whitelaw A111, A126, A135, pps. 1114, 1196, 1218)
NOTE: Robert d. 1718 did not name his son William, was he deceased or the above William d. 1763? Robert's son,
John, went to Somerset County, did he leave children who came back to Accomack? Robert's son, Nathaniel, left
land to his brother and it is noted the 'heir at law did not object," was that heir a son?

This family, by names, relationships, and land appears to descend through the line of Robert Andrews 1673-1718
and Elizabeth Shepherd (SEE #55)

6) An Andrew Andrews, d. 1745, bought land at Accomack in 1717 and left a widow, Sarah, and a daughter, Sarah,
who married John Stinson. Ralph Whitelaw (p. 1369) indicates this Andrew as the son of John (Andrew?, William?,
John'); however, John’s son, Andrew, wasn’t born until 1745. Purse & Person (p. 1369) shows Andrew Andrews, d.
1745, married Sarah Rowley, and that he was the son of Andrew Andrews (Andrew?, William?, John) d. 1728.
Andrew Andrews, son of Andrew d. 1728, was still living in 1762, when he served as executor for his brother,
William’s, estate. Andrew, son of Andrew d. 1728, married Mary Waterfield and left a will in 1787 Northampton
Co.

7) A William Andrews, d. aft. 1720, and married Elizabeth Gray, c. 1684-1719 Surry Co., VA, dtr. of Cpt. William
Gray, has been connected to this family and shown as possibly the son of William & Comfort Haggoman Andrews.
There is no evidence of William & Comfort having a son named William. It is more likely this William Andrews
connects to one of the several Andrews in Surry Co., VA

Others include: A William Andrews who married Ann, widow of Thomas Ward in 1718; a William Andrews, son of
Sarah Tankard Andrews, daughter of John Tankard; Major Andrews d. by 13 Sept 1774 with a son, Robert
Andrews; Francis Andrews d. by 1 Oct 1776; Ebenezer Andrews d. 1780; Widow Ann Andrews who married a
Westerhouse and left a son, William Andrews in 1797; a Peal or Peel Andrews d. 1757 with wife Tabitha and
secured by Littleton Andrews; and Littleton Andrews and Caleb White, step-brothers and sons of a Margaret White
Andrews.

First Generation

1. John® Andrews birth date unknown. John died after March 21, 1610 in England. He married Easter or
Hester (N). Easter died after 1616. He made a will in Cambridge, England, September 7, 1609. John Andrewes
was a merchant and Gentleman.

The will of John Andrewes of Cambridge, County Cambridge, merchant, intending to go into Ireland, names his
wife Easter Andrews as sole executrix. She is to have (1) his house and grounds, etc. in the parish of St. Clement in
Cambridge, (2) his profits in certain houses in Longlane near London, and (3) his houses in Spittlehouse End in
London. Property in (1) and (3) in his wife's only during her widowhood, after which (1) goes to his son John
Andrewes and his heirs, and (3) goes to his son Francis Andrewes and his heirs. Property in (2) goes to his son
William Andrewes and his heirs, upon his majority. To his sons Richard and George Andrewes, 150 each at 21. To
his daughters Easter, Elizabeth and Clara, 150 each at 21 or on their marriage days, as their mother decides. To his
son John Andrewes the stock of 25 in the Virginia Company, and 10 yearly to be paid by his master's bond. To his



son Francis Andrewes 100 at 21. All other goods to his wife, except 5 to John Yaxley and Robert Prance, his friends
and overseers of his will. A dead son's or daughter's share shall be divided equally among surviving sons or
daughters. If his wife Easter remarries, within a month before her marriage she must give bond of 2,000 marks for
execution of the will; otherwise she is to lose her benefits under the will and be replaced as executor by his son
William Andrewes, who shall give the same bond. Signed 7 Sept. 1609. Witnesses John Yaxley, Robert Spicer,
Robert Prance.

A codicil of March 21, 1610 notes that John Andrewes, understanding that his son John Andrewes has died in
Virginia, acquits his wife of an annual payment of 10 marks to his son. The 50 marks put into the Virginia Company
(25 shares in his own name and 25 shares in his son John's name) to go to his son, William. The houses in Longlane
near London have been sold for 180 to John Meredith; William Andrewes is to have this sum, or else the houses.
The codicil is witnessed by Robert Prance. Probate at London on June 4, 1616 to Hester Andrewes, widow and
executrix of the deceased. (Abstracted in Virginia Historical Magazine XI, 155; Survey Report No. 3278 Virginia
Colonial Records Project Depository, Index of Wills P.C.C. 165-1619, Vol. V, 13)

(Children's dates of christening from Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, England: Collection: St. Clement, 1581-1867,
film #1040438)

John Andrews and Easter or Hester (N) had the following children:

2 i. John? Andrews was born in England about 1590. John died before March 21, 1610 in Jamestown,
VA. John was christened September 4, 1590, St. Clements Church, Cambridge, England. His father
paid 25 marks for shares in the Second Charter of the Virginia Company of London for his son, John.
John Andrews, Jr. sailed from London to Jamestown, where he died during the winter of 1609-1610.

3 ii. Easter or Hester Andrews was born in England about 1592. She was christened March 5, 1592, St.
Clements Church, Cambridge, England.
4 iii. Elizabeth Andrews was born in England about 1594. She was christened April 14, 1594, St.

Clements Church, Cambridge, England.

5 iv. Sara or Clara Andrews was born in England about 1595. As Sara Andrews, she was christened
September 14, 1595 at St. Clements Church, Cambridge, England. She is called Clara in her father's
will.

6 v. Thomas Andrews was born in England about 1597. He was christened May 1, 1597, St. Clements
Church, Cambridge, England. He was not named in his father’s will.

+ 7 vi. William Andrews (Lt. Col.) was born about 1592-1598.

8 vii. Francis Andrews was born in England about 1600. Christened March 30, 1600, St. Clements Church,
Cambridge, England.

9 viii. Richard Andrews was born in England about 1602. Christened January 30, 1602, St. Clements
Church, Cambridge, England.

10  ix. Jeremie Andrews was born in England about 1605. Christened November 25, 1605, St. Clements
Church, Cambridge, England. He was not named in his father’s will.

11 X. George Andrews was born in England about 1606. Christening record shows him as Georguis
Andrewes and his father as Johannes Andrewes, dated February 22, 1606, St. Clements Church,
Cambridge, England.

Second Generation

7. William? Andrews (Lt. Col.) (John) was born in England c1598*. William died before February 28, 1655
in Northampton Co., VA. He married twice. He married before October 9, 1626 Susanna (N). Susanna was born
about 1608. Susanna died after June 25, 1635, when she signed as wife of William Andrews. He married Mary
Stringer. Mary was born in Northampton Co., VA. Mary was the daughter of (N) Stringer. After William’s death,
she married William Smart about 1655. Mary died before February 19, 1659 in Northampton Co., VA. Mary is
called sister of Stephen Stringer (Meyer & Dorman, Adventurers of Purse & Person, p. 75) and Stephen called
brother of Cpt. John Stringer (James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 43) She confirmed
the deceased's gifts to his children, John, Andrew, Mary and Ann Andrews. (James Marshall, Wills &
Administrations of Northampton Co., p.40-41)



The son of John and Hester Andrews/Andrewes of Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, England. He was named in a 1610
codicil to his father's will which was written after the death of William's brother, John, at Jamestown. John Andrews,
Sr. left to William his 25 shares of the Virginia Company, along with the 25 shares he had previously given to
William's brother, John. John Andrews’ will was probated in 1616, London/Cambridge. (will and codicil abstracted
in Virginia Historical Magazine XI, 155)

William arrived at Jamestown after the death of his brother, John Andrews, Jr., and most likely after his father’s
death in 1616. On March 21, 1616/7, William Andrews, sailed from Gravesend, England for Virginia on the
Treasurer, Capt. Samuel Argall in command; Treasurer reached Virginia May 25, 1617.(Hotten, p. 188; Purse &
Person, p. 75) William made at least three trips from the colony to England between 1617 and 1624. In July, 1619,
Accomack Co., William Andrews is shown as ‘ancient planter’ of Jamestown, VA.(Jamestown Ancestors 1607-
1699, Virginia L. Hutcheson Davis, p. 22) William was recorded on the Easterne shore in the 1624/5 Muster Rolls.
He is shown as “William Andros at the age of 25 in the Treasuror 1617” in the muster of Thomas Gaskoyne.
(Adventures of Purse & Person, Meyer & Dorman, p. 70) He gave a deposition March 7,1623/4, stating his age to be
about 25 or 26 with Patent for 100 acres. By February 16, 1623, he was established at Accomack County with
Christopher Carter and Thomas Graves.

A court order of October 9, 1626, shows a Patent for 200 acres reciting that 50 were for the personal adventure of
Andrews' wife, Susanna. He was granted land for transporting Richard Teague, John Holleman, John Young,
Alexander Harrison, Thomas Gaskins, John Lee, William Conner and Amy Browne, August 29, 1642. (Court
records Accomack-Northampton Co. VA 1640-1645) On June 25, 1625, Andrews was granted 100 acres Accomack
County on Old Plantation Creek, abutting land of John Bloare for transporting Richard Evans and Zacharias Turner;
and 200 acres Accomack County at side of mouth of Hungers Creek for personal adventure of his wife Susanna and
transporting Robert Johnson, Andrew Sims and James Little John. (Cavaliers & Pioneers, Nugent, p. 13, p. 23)

William Andrews served as one of the commissioners of Northampton County, VA from 1633-1654. Capt. Andrews
was a Justice of the Northampton County Court 1640-1655. Andrews is shown in court in 1642 when it was ordered
that Mr. William Andrewes “shallbe amerc’t Thirty pounds of tobacco for sweareing a blasphemous Oath in the face
of the open Court.” (Co. Court Records Acc-NH, VA 1640-1645, Susie M. Ames)

“William Andrews, an activist and investor in promoting Virginia, was a member of the House of Burgesses.”
(Jamestown Ancestors 1607-1699, Virginia L. Hutcheson Davis, p. 22) “On May 22, 1742, the Houfe paffed a
refolution to the effect that William Andrews, and not George Douglas the fitting member, had been elected to ferve
as burgefs for Accomac (pp. 21). On the next day, however, ferious charges were preferred againft Andrews, an
inveftigation of which refulted in his being expelled from Houfe (pp.32-33). A new election was ordered (p. 53) and
Mr. Douglas was reelected.” (Journal of the House of Burgesses of Virginia, 1742-1747, 1748-1749)

Friday, May 21, 1742: Mr. Conway, from the Committee of Privileges and Elections, reported,
that the Committee had under their Confideration, the Petition of Mr. William Andrews, to them
refer complaining of an undue Election and Return of Mr. George Douglas, to ferve as a Burgefs
in this prefent General Affembly, for the County of Accomack; And that upon examining the
Matter, Mr. Douglas, the Sitting Member, did acknowledge, before the Committee, That a greater
Number of legal Freeholders voted at the Election for Mr. Andrews, the Petitioner, than for him,
the faid Douglas. And that they had come to a Refolution thereuon; which he read in his Place,
and afterwards delivered in at the Table: Where the fame was again twice read, and agreed to, by
the Houfe, as follows: Refolved, That Mr. George Douglas, the Sitting Member, is not duly
Elected, to ferve as a Burgefs in this prefent General Affembly, for the County of Accomack.
Refolved, That Mr. William Andrews, the Petitioner, is duly Elected to ferve as a Burgefs in this
prefent General Affembly, for the County of Accomack. Ordered, That the Return of the writ, for
Electing a Burgefs to ferve in this prefent General Affembly, for the County of Accomack, be
amended, by Erazing the Name of George Douglas; and Inferting the Name of William Andrews.
(Journal of the House of Burgesses of Virginia, 1742-1747, 1748-1749, p. 31)

Saturday, May 22, 1742: The Houfe being informed, That Mr. William Andrews, a Sitting
Member, has been guilty of many male and fcandalous Practices, in the Office of an Infpector;
Ordered, That the faid Information be referred to the Confideration of the Committee of
Privileges and Elections: And that they do examine the Matter thereof; and report the fame, as it
fhall appear to them, with their Opinion thereupon, to the Houfe. (Journal of the House of



Burgesses of Virginia, 1742-1747, 1748-1749, p. 32)

William was appointed commander of the district from Nassawattocks to Hungars in 1644, with Stephen Charlton.
As Captain, he was appointed to command the military district of Hungars Creek October 9, 1651. He was a
Lieutenant Colonel with the militia by the time of his death. (Purse & Person, p. 75)

William Andrews left a will dated February 20, 1654, probated February 28, 1655, naming wife Mary and children:
John Andrews, Robert Andrews, Susanna Stringer, William Andrews, Mary Andrews and Ann Andrews; and two
grandchildren: Elisheba and Elizabeth Andrews. Mary Stringer Andrews married William Smart after William's
death and confirmed the deceased's gifts to his children. (Wills & Admin. NH Co. VA 1632-1802, James H.
Marshall, p. 40)

* William’s age is shown age 25 in 1624/5 Muster Roll, and a deposition in 1623/4 shows him about 25 or 26. Susie
M. Ames (Co. Court Records of Accomack-Northampton, VA, xiii) indicates William Andrews was an ‘ancient
planter’ established by 1623 on the Eastern Shore. The “antiquity of his knowledge” was cited in connection with a
1623 claim by Sir George Yeardley to land at Mattawames. (NH Co., Orders, Deeds, Wills 11, f.17) Andrews owned
land on each of the southernmost creeks of the area, Old Plantation, King’s, Hungar’s and Nusattocks. (Cavaliers
& Pioneers, Nugent, pps. 13, 23, 31, 162, 300) In July, 1619, Accomack Co., William is shown as ‘ancient planter’
of Jamestown, VA. (Jamestown Ancestors, Davis, p. 22) To be classified as an ‘ancient planter’ he had to be in the
colony before 1616, paid his passage, survived the Jamestown massacre and survived for three years. Christening
dates for John Andrewes’ children are found in St. Clements Church records except for William’s. John Andrewes’
will of 1609 indicates that sons William, Richard, Francis and George were under age 21. A circa birth of 1598
places him in the open years between siblings Thomas and Francis and most nearly matches his given age in 1623/4
and 1624/5. This makes him about 19-20 on his arrival to the colony and 26-27 in 1624/5.

William Andrews (Lt. Col.) and Susanna (N) had the following children:

+ 12 i. Susannah® Andrews.
+ 13 ii. William Andrews (Mjr.) was born about 1628.
14 iii. Robert Andrews was born about 1629. Robert died about 1657 in Northampton Co., VA. He married

Rebecca Bagwell before 1656. Rebecca was born in Accomack Co., VA about 1641. Rebecca was
the daughter of Henry Bagwell and Alice Hawkins. She married second Stephen Fisher after 1656.
Rebecca died June, 1658 in Northampton Co., VA. She was named in the will of Ann Howkins,
along with John Bagwell and Thomas Bagwell in 1846. Rebecca made her will June 3, 1658, probate
June 28, 1658, and named her brothers, John and Thomas Bagwell, sister Mary Hanby, brother
Thomas Stratton, brother Stratton's son Benjamin, Tobias Selve my god daughter, my brother Phillip
Fisher, to Hannah Wheeler. Wit: Elizabeth Selve, Agnes Stratton (wife of Thomas) (Northampton Co.
Deeds, Wills, etc., 1645-51, pp. 11, 134; M.K. Miles)

He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, October 2, 1656. Robert's will was probated in
Northampton Co., VA, March 30, 1657. Robert left his estate to his wife, with reversion to his
nephews William and Obedience Andrews, 500A on Nandua Creek which had been left to him by his
father. He also made a bequest to his sister Susanna Stringer or her child when she had one. (Meyer &
Dorman, Adventurers of Purse & Person, Richmond, VA, Dietz Press, p. 76)

William Andrews (Lt. Col.) and Mary Stringer had the following children:

15 iv. Mary Andrews. John Stringer was named her guardian after her mother's death.

16 v. Ann Andrews was born about 1634. Thomas Harmanson was named her guardian after her mother's
death. Thomas Harmanson's second wife was referred to as Joane. William Andrews, Jr., Ann's
brother, gave 1,000 acres at N46 which his father had purchased in 1643, to Joane and Thomas
Harmanson to be held for their sons. The possibility exists but is not proved that Ann and Joane are
one and the same. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 206)

17 vi. John Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1644. John died before January 28, 1667.
William Andrews placed the property at N74 in trust for his wife, Mary, during her life, after which it
was to go to son, John; but if Mary had another son, he was to share the land with John. In 1678,
Andrew Andrews received a patent in his name for the 650A, which had been given to him and his
brother John, but upon the death of the latter without issue he had inherited it all. (Ralph Whitelaw,
Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 414)

+ 18  vii. Andrew Andrews (Sr.) was born about 1645.



Third Generation

12. Susannah® Andrews (William?, John®) birth date unknown. She married Stephen Stringer. Stephen was
the son of (Father) Stringer. Stephen died before January 29, 1655 in Northampton Co., VA. Mary is called sister
of Stephen Stringer (Purse & Person, p. 75) and Stephen called brother of Cpt. John Stringer (Marshall, p. 43).
Raobert Andrews named his sister, Susanna Stringer, in his will. William Andrews asked the Northampton Court to
witness a deed of gift on May 1, 1654, and named Stephen Stringer as his brother-in-law. (Frank Walczyk,
Northampton Co., VA Orders, Deeds & Wills Book IV, p. 163)

Susannah Andrews and Stephen Stringer had the following child:
+ 19 i. Son* Stringer.

13. William® Andrews (Mjr.) (William?, John') was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1628. William died
1673 in Northampton Co., VA. He married twice. He married Elizabeth Traveller in Northampton Co., VA,
January 17, 1651. Elizabeth was the daughter of George Traveller and Alice or Alicia (Traveller Burdett Walker
Custis). Elizabeth died before September 4, 1664. He married Dorothy Dorothea Robins in Northampton Co.,
VA, September 4, 1664. Dorothy was the daughter of Obedience Robins (Col.) and Grace O'Neil. Dorothy died
before March 2, 1682 in Northampton Co., VA. Dorothy was the widow of Mountjoy Evelyn, who died before
December 30, 1662. (Purse & Person, p. 271) She had a son, George Evelyn/Evelin d. 1676 Northampton Co.
(James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 110)

William was sheriff of Northampton County in 1655. He deposed that he was aged 30 and upwards on December
30, 1662. William was commissioned Justice of Northampton County on March 10, 1656-7, a Major of the Militia
and a member of the House of Burgeses 1663-1664. (Meyer & Dorman, Adventurers of Purse & Person, Richmond,
VA, Dietz Press, p. 76)

Whitelaw reports that William, in 1665, gave 1,000 acres at N46 to his daughter Joane and her husband Thomas
Harmanson for their four sons: Thomas, William, John and Henry. William Andrews, Jr. did not name a daughter,
Joane; however, the possibility exists that Joane was his sister, called by her father's will Ann, and the relationship
attached by Whitelaw inaccurate. Land Causes does not note any relationship. As William, Sr. was deceased by
1665, it would have been William, Jr. transferring the 1,000 acres to Joane.

Will dtd July 24, 1674, probated August 28, Northampton Co., VA, mentions plantation by Old Plantation Creeke;
son-in-law, George Evelin, under age 21, son of wife Dorothea by previous marriage; children: William, Obedience,
John, Grace, Susanna and Elisheba Reverdy, wife of Peter; and granddaughter, Katherine Reverdy. His sons were to
be age 18 and daughters 16. He named his wife, Dorothy, executrix, and named brothers-in-law: William Waters
and John Robins, and his deceased father, William Andrews. Wit: Lt. Col. William Waters and Mrs. Agnes Powell.
(Wills & Admin. NH Co. VA 1632-1802, James H. Marshall, p. 87)

William Andrews (Mjr.) and Elizabeth Traveller had the following children:

+ 20 i. Elisheba* Andrews was born about 1652.
21 ii. Elizabeth Andrews was born about 1654. Elizabeth died before 1673. She was named in her
grandfather’s 1654 will.

William Andrews (Mjr.) and Dorothy Dorothea Robins had the following children:

22 iii. Obedience Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1665. Obedience died after 1685.
Robert Andrews d. 1657, left his 500 acres at A26 to his wife and then his nephews, William and
Obedience, sons of William. In 1685, Obedience bought his brother's interest and sold the 500 acres
to John Shepherd in 1693. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 664) Obedience received
100 acres of N30 from his father in 1673. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 141) No
record of his death or heirs has been located.
+ 23 iv. William Andrews (Jr.) was born about 1665.



24
+ 25
+ 26
+ 27
28

Vi
vii
viii

X.

. John Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1666. John died 1688 in Northampton Co.,
VA. He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, April 7, 1688. John's will names his brothers and
sisters and other family members. He leaves his aunt, Elizabeth Andrews, tobacco due from his
deceased uncle Andrew Andrews, for her trouble and expense in his sickness and calls his friend
Isaac Haggoman. (James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 134)

. Grace Andrews was born about 1666.

. Susanna Andrews was born about 1671.

. Robert Andrews was born April 2, 1673.

Mary Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1675.

18. Andrew?® Andrews (Sr.) (William? John') was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1645. Andrew died
1688 in Northampton Co., VA. He married Elizabeth Johnson in Northampton Co., VA, about 1678. Elizabeth
was born about 1660. Elizabeth was the daughter of Thomas Johnson (Col.) and Jane (N) (widow of John Major).
She married second Isaac Haggoman March 28, 1701. Elizabeth died 1728. She was named "aunt' by John
Andrews d. 1688, along with the statement that she had cared for him in his illness. (James Marshall, Wills &
Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 133) Andrew was a lawyer. He died without a will; his widow, Elizabeth,
administered the estate, and it was secured by Obedience and Thomas Johnson. (James Marshall, Wills &
Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 133) Andrew received 650A of land at N74 from his father and the estate of
his brother, John. Andrew's two sons, John and Andrew received parts of this land. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's
Eastern Shore, p. 414)

Andrew Andrews (Sr.) and Elizabeth Johnson had the following children:

29
+ 30
+ 31
32
33

. William* Andrews. William was born about 1680, and died January 28, 1711/12 in Northampton
Co., VA. He died at the house of Mycall Halsbird on January 28, 1711/12, and gave all he had to his
brother, Andrew Andrews. Witt: Mycall Halsbird, Anthony Miceele. (Wills & Adm. NH Co., James
Marshall, p. 199)

John Andrews was born about 1681.

. Andrew Andrews (Jr.) was born about 1683.

. Mary Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1689. On October 9, 1702, Mary gave
discharge to her father-in-law, Isaac Haggoman, for her part of the estate of her father, Andrew
Andrews. She married Andreas Derrickson, d. 1716. Andreas Derrickson had married first
Temperance Hopkins, daughter of Samuel, by whom he had two children. Mary Andrews had four
children with Derrickson, one being Joseph Derrickson. After Andreas’ death, Mary married 2n
Thomas Poynter, d. 1721. By his first wife, Poynter had four children, one being daughter,
Temperance Poynter. Temperance Poynter married her stepbrother, Joseph Derrickson; he married
2" Mary Waples. Andreas Derrickson left a will September 7, 1715, probate June 13, 1716 Somerset
Co., MD, naming daughter, Mary, wife of William Tayler, sons Samuel, Joseph Andreas, Benjamin,
daughter Temperance and young son Andreas, and wife, Mary, extx. Test: Sam’ll Johnson, Jno.
Morriss, Wm. Samonds (MD Calendar of Wills; Becky Miller)

Temperance Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1700.

Fourth Generation

19. Son* Stringer (Susannah® Andrews, William? John?) birth date unknown.

Son Stringer had the following child:

34

Margritt® Stringer. She married Randolph Hewitt before 1698. Margaret, wife of Randolph Hewitt,
of Cape May, NJ was the sole heir of Susanna Andrews in 1698. (Meyers & Dorman, Adventurers of
Purse & Person, p. 80). Ranolph and Margritt Hewitt in 1698 sold to Nathaniel Littleton the 200 acres
left by William Andrews to his daughter Susanna, the grandmother of Margritt. (Ralph Whitelaw,
Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 669)

20. Elisheba® Andrews (William?, William?, John') was born about 1652. She married Peter Reverdy. Peter
was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1653. Peter Reverdy/Greene, was engaged in salt making with Col. John
Custis in 1668. She was named grandchild in the 1654 will of William Andrews. In 1670, Elisheba Reverdy, wife of Peter,
claimed N26 as the granddaughter of George and Alice Traveller. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p.



133, 138) Elisheba and Peter were given land by her grandmother, Alice Custis in 1676, selling it the same day.
(Purse & Person, p. 77)

Elisheba Andrews and Peter Reverdy had the following child:

35 i. Katherine® Reverdy was born in Worcester Co., MD before 1673. She was named in her grandfather’s
1674 will.

23. William* Andrews (Jr.) (William®, William?, John*) was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1665.
William died after 1732 in VA. He married Comfort Haggoman. Comfort was the daughter of Isaac & Margaret
Haggoman. Comfort died in Northampton Co., VA. John Haggaman, in his will of 1688 named his sister Comfort,
now the wife of William Andrews. Haggaman named two of Comfort's children, Margaret and Nathaniel. William
was a lawyer. He purchased 450 acres (N45) from his half-brother, George Evelyn. Between 1679 and 1684, he sold
the tract in four pieces. (Whitelaw) He was called brother by George Evelin in his will of 1676. (Marshall, p. 110)

Neither William or his wife left wills. His children, Margaret and Nathaniel were named in the will of John
Haggaman in 1688. Son, Nathaniel, left a will in 1720 and named his brother, Isaac, and sister, Dorothy Hastings.
John Haggaman’s will of 1688 names his sister Comfort, now the wife of William Andrews, cozen Margaret
Andrews, daughter of my brother-in-law William Andrews and cozen Nathaniel, the son of my said brother-in-law.
(Marshall, p. 134)

NOTE: A William Andrews, d. after 1720, (m. Elizabeth Gray, d. 1719 Surry Co., VA, dtr. of Cpt. William Gray of
Surry Co., VA) has been attached as a son of William and Comfort. There is NO indication that this William
Andrews is connected in any way to William Andrews, d. after 1732 & Comfort Haggoman. Neither left a will and
the wills that were left by other family members do not mention a sibling named William.

William Andrews (Jr.) and Comfort Haggoman had the following children:

36 ii. lsaac Andrews was born about 1681. Isaac died after 1721. Nottingham's Accomack wills show
Nathaniel Andrews referred to his brother, Isaac, in his 1721 will, should Nathaniel's daughter die
without issue. (Nottingham, p. 67) Whitelaw shows Nathaniel Andrews referred to his daughter's
brother, Isaac. Isaac was living in Dorcester Co., MD in 1732 & 1748. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's
Eastern Shore, p. 1264)

37  iii. Dorothy Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1683. Dorothy died after September 25,
1739 in Worcester Co., MD. She married John Hastings. John was born about 1683. John died
before September 25, 1739 in Worcester Co., MD. She was called sister by Nathaniel Andrews in his
will dated 2/16/1720-1, Accomack Co., VA (Nottingham, p. 67) She relinquished administration of
her husband's estate in 1739. (Purse & Person, p. 78)

38 iv. Margaret Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA before 1688. Margaret died before 1720. She
was named in the will of John Haggamon in 1688. (Marshall, Wills & Adm. NH Co., p. 134) She was
not named in the will of her brother, Nathaniel, in 1720.

39 v. Nathaniel Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA before 1688. Nathaniel died about 1721 in
Accomack Co., VA. He married Elizabeth Morris after 1714. Elizabeth was born in Worcester Co.,
MD about 1679. Elizabeth was the daughter of Dennis Morris (Jr.) and Elizabeth Sterling. She
married Robert Pitt (Jr.) before 1703.

He made a will in Accomack Co., VA, February 16, 1720. Nathaniel's will was probated in
Accomack Co., VA, May 2, 1721. Named "nevoy" (nephew), son of William, by John Andrews in
1688. "Cozen" by John Haggaman in 1688. (James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of
Northampton Co., p. 133, p. 134) Nathaniel bought 200A of A147 from Richard Lee in 1715.

His will dated 2/16/1721, probate 5/2/1721, named wife Elizabeth, daughter Elizabeth -16, my
brother Isaac Andrews, son-in-law (step-son) Jabez Pitt, sister Dorothy Hastings, wife executor with
friends Cpt. John Bradhurst and Hancock Custis to assist her; witnesses: Robert Dalrymple, Martha
Pitt, Elizabeth Morris, James Houston and Thomas Merrill. (Stratton Nottingham, Wills &
Administrations of Accomack Co., p. 67)

NOTE: Whitelaw (p. 1264) says that Nathaniel Andrews' will names his daughter Elizabeth, but with
reversion to HER brother Isaac. Nottingham shows Nathaniel’s will naming ‘my brother Isaac
Andrews.’



25. Grace* Andrews (William?, William? John') was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1666. Grace died
after 1710. She married twice. She married Thomas Harmanson (Jr.) about 1682. Thomas was born 1659.
Thomas was the son of Thomas Harmanson and Joan Andrews. Thomas died 1709 in Northampton Co., VA. He
made a will in Northampton Co., VA, March 31, 1709. Deposed November 5, 1680, he was aged 21. (Purse &
Person, p. 78)

She married William Rabishaw about 1710. William was born in England after 1664. William was the son of
William Kendall (1) (Col.) and (N) Rabishaw. He married Mary (N), the widow of Charles Price, about 1692.
William died before April 10, 1728 in Northampton Co., VA. He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, February
26, 1727. William went by his mother's name. He was named in his father's will and noted as under age 21.

Grace Andrews and Thomas Harmanson (Jr.) had the following children:

40 i. Thomas® Harmanson (I11) was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1683. Thomas died before
September 14, 1725 in Northampton Co., VA. He married Elizabeth Robins. Elizabeth was born in
Northampton Co., VA about 1687. Elizabeth was the daughter of Mjr. John Robins and Esther
Littleton. Elizabeth died 1757 in Northampton Co., VA.

41 ii. Elishe Harmanson was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1692. Elishe died 1744 in Northampton
Co., VA. She married twice. She married Jacob Stringer. Jacob was born in Northampton Co., VA
about 1680. Jacob was the son of Cpt. Hillary Stringer and Mary Savage. Jacob died 1737 in
Northampton Co., VA. She married Cpt. Robert Nottingham in Northampton Co., VA, November,
1741. Robert was born about 1680. Robert was the son of Robert Nottingham, Sr. and Jane Johnson.
He married Sarah Michael. He married Mary Smith. Robert died 1744 in Northampton Co., VA.
She made a will in Northampton Co., VA, March 15, 1744.

42 iii. William Harmanson was born in Worcester Co., MD about 1693.

43 iv. Katherine Harmanson was born in Worcester Co., MD about 1696.

44 v. Ester Harmanson was born in Worcester Co., MD about 1698.

45 vi. Elizabeth Harmanson was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1700.

26. Susanna®* Andrews (William®, William?, John*) was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1671. Susanna
died before March 20, 1711 in Northampton Co., VA. She married twice. She married Nathaniel Littleton about
1691. Nathaniel was born about 1667. Nathaniel was the son of Southy Littleton and Sarah Elizabeth Bowman.
Nathaniel died before March 1, 1702 in Northampton Co., VA. He left a will naming son, Southy, daughters, Sarah
Custis Littleton and Esther and Robert Andrews (Susanna’s brother) to oversee his will. (Matthew Wise, Littleton
Heritage, p. 7)

Susanna married second Stephen Maxfield after 1702. Stephen died before May 13, 1711. She made a will in
Northampton Co., VA, December 22, 1710, probated March 20, 1710/11, naming son Southy and daughters Sarah
Custis Littleton & Esther Littleton; ‘my friends” William Waters & Robert Andrews to oversee. (Wise, p. 7)

Susanna Andrews and Nathaniel Littleton had the following children:

46 i. Joseph® Littleton was born in Northampton Co., VA. Joseph died before May 19, 1750.
47 ii. Bowman Littleton was born in Northampton Co., VA.
48  iii. Southey Littleton was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1692. Southey died before February 17,

1713 in Northampton Co., VA. He married Mary Eyre about 1712. Mary was the daughter of Daniel
Eyre and Anne Neech. He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, December 31, 1712.

49 iv. Sarah Custis Littleton was born in Accomack Co., VA about 1695. Sarah died 1720. She married
(N) King. (N) King was born in Worcester Co., MD about 1690.

50 v. Esther Littleton was born in Northampton Co., VA 1697. Esther died before September 11, 1764 in
Northampton Co., VA. She married Thomas Savage (Jr.) in Northampton Co., VA, November 7,
1722. Thomas was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1691. Thomas was the son of Thomas
Savage (Capt.) and Alicia Harmanson. Thomas died before April 12, 1737. He made a will in
Northampton Co., VA, May 30, 1736. She made a will in Northampton Co., VA, May 27, 1763.

Susanna Andrews and Stephen Maxfield had the following child:

51  vi. Joseph Maxfield was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1711. Joseph died before May 19, 1750 in
Worcester Co., MD. He married Sarah Warner in Worcester Co., MD, November 14, 1744. Sarah
was born in Worcester Co., MD March 10, 1724. Sarah was the daughter of Joseph Warner and Ann
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Coale. He made a will in Worcester Co., MD, March 7, 1750.

27. Robert* Andrews (William®, William?, John®) was born in Northampton Co., VA April 2, 1673. Robert
died 1718 in Northampton Co., VA. He married Elizabeth Shepherd in Northampton Co., VA, July 28, 1696.
Elizabeth was born about 1669. Elizabeth was the daughter of John Shepherd and Elizabeth Jordan. Elizabeth died
before June 23, 1718 in Northampton Co., VA.

He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, June 23, 1718. (Wills & Admin. NH Co., James H. Marshall, p. 213)
George Evelin named him brother in his 1676 will. (Marshall, p. 110)

Robert's land was at A26, Forked Neck. His father left him the land in 1673 and he deeded 280A to his son Robert
in 1718 and later that year confirmed the gift in his will and left 200A more to his son, Jacob. (Ralph Whitelaw,
Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 668)

Robert Andrews and Elizabeth Shepherd had the following children:

52 i. Susana® Andrews. Susana died before 1718 in Northampton Co., VA.
53 ii. Nathaniel Andrews. Nathaniel died before February 12, 1740 in Northampton Co., VA.
54 iii. John Andrews was born in Accomack Co., VA about 1695. He married Rebecca (N). In 1717, John

received 150A N117 from his father and he and his wife, Rebecca, redeeded to Nathaniel Andrews.
John inherited the balance on the death of his parents and in 1720, he and his wife Rebecca deeded
the whole to Nathaniel Andrews as 300A. Twenty years later, he left to a brother, Jacob Andrews.
(Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 539) John went to Somerset Co., MD (Whitelaw, p.
669; Purse & Person, p. 78).

55 iv. Robert Andrews (Jr.) was born in Accomack Co., VA about 1699. Robert died before March 27,
1750 in Accomack Co., VA. He married Elizabeth (N). Elizabeth died before April 30, 1751.
Robert died intestate and left wife Elizabeth and son, William, as his heir. (Ralph Whitelaw,
Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 668) His son, William, could very well be the William Andrews, Sr., d.
1763 Accomack, who married Mary, widow of Daniel Gore. (SEE #5 in UNPLACED)

56 v. Jacob Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA March 8, 1701. Jacob died February 21, 1770 in
Accomack Co., VA. He married Margaret Joyne in Northampton Co., VA, August 19, 1752.
Margaret was born in Northampton Co., VA November 11, 1724. Margaret was the daughter of
Edward Joyne and Sarah Tankred. Margaret died September 29, 1784 in Accomack Co., VA. She
made a will in Accomack Co., VA, April 28, 1781.
He made a will in Accomack Co., VA, February 15, 1770. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern
Shore, p. 669; Stratton Nottingham, Wills & Administrations of Accomack Co., p. 249)

57 vi. Sarah Andrews was born in Accomack Co., VA about 1703. She married Thomas Gascoigne in
Northampton Co., VA, January 8, 1722. Thomas was born about 1684. Thomas was the son of
Henry Gascoigne (Sr.) and Elizabeth Fisher. He married Mary Snead before November 8, 1727.
Thomas died before June 7, 1738 in Accomack Co., VA.

58  vii. Southy Andrews was born in Northampton Co., VA after 1704. Southy died intestate before
February 8, 1774 in Northampton Co., VA. Adm. Henry Harmanson; Apprs: William Cary, John
Tankard, John Brickhouse, Hezekiah Brickhouse. (NH Wills & Adm., Marshall, p. 426)

59 viii. Rachell Andrews was born in Accomack Co., VA about 1705. She married Henry Gascoigne.

60 ix. William Andrews was born about 1707. William died before 1718 in Northampton Co., VA.

30. John* Andrews (Andrew®, William?, John') was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1681. John died
before 1789 in Bladen Co., NC. He married Judith Meredith about 1728. Judith was born about 1692. Judith died
before 1788. She was the daughter of Thomas Meredith of James City Co., VA. He chose Col. John Custis as
guardian on May 29, 1700. He gave the 100A of N74 (northern part on the bay) inherited from his father to his
brother, Andrew, in 1703. He sold the balance of the 550A in 1704 to Andrew Hamilton. (Ralph Whitelaw,
Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 414-415; Purse & Person, p. 77)

NOTE: The cause of much confusion for this branch of the family evidently comes from Whitelaw’s report that
Andrew Andrews d. 1745 was son of this John; that he bought land in Accomack in 1717 and left a widow, Sarah,
and a daughter, Sarah, who married John Stinson. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 1369) Purse &
Person reports this Andrew d. 1745 m. Sarah Rowley was the son of Andrew d. 1728 and his wife Eleanor/Elinore.
(Myers & Dorman, Adventurers of Purse & Person, Richmond, VA, Dietz Press, p. 1369). John Andrews (Andrew?,
William?, John') went to Bladen Co., NC, and his son, Andrew, wasn’t born until 1745. Andrew Andrews, son of
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Andrew d. 1728, was still living in 1762, when he served as executor for his brother, William’s, estate. Andrew, son
of Andrew d. 1728, married Mary Waterfield and left a will in 1787 Northampton Co.

John Andrews applied for a Patent in NC, which was issued in 1725. On March 9, 1736, New Hanover, NC (Bladen
Co. was carved out of New Hanover in 1834). John was listed in county deeds as a planter from Long Creek, VA,
and was granted 640 acres.

John Andrews and Judith Meredith had the following children:

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

Vil.

Vi.

William® Andrews (Anderson) was born in NC about 1729, New Hanover Co., NC, and died before
1800, Sumter Co., SC. He married Mary (N). He is shown in the 1781, 1784 and 1788 Tax Rolls of
Bladen Co., NC, eventually owning over 2,000 acres and two town lots. By 1790, William had settled
within Clarendon, Old Camden Dist., SC (later Sumter Co.). Mary was head of household in 1800.

i. John Andrews (Anders, Jr.) (Lt.) was born about 1730, New Hanover Co., NC. John died intestate

1802, and is buried at the Beatty Cemetery, Bladen Co., NC. He married, as his second wife, Bridget
Day Beatty White. Bridget Day was the widow of Samuel Beatty d. 1768 Bladen Co. NC. She
married second James White, Sr., and third John Anders. He is shown in the 1783 Spanish Census of
East Florida living in the household of his brother, Samuel Andrew. Lt. John Andres fought at the
Battle of Moores Creek Bridge; he reported to Cpt. Stephen Anders, his brother.

Samuel Andrews (Sr.) (Mjr.) was born May 27, 1731 New Hanover Co., NC, and died before
September, 1807, Tusket Lakes, Yarmouth, Nova Scotia. He married in 1774 Bladen Co., NC, Mary
White, b. 1759 Bladen Co., NC, d. 1851, Tusket Lakes, Yarmouth, Nova Scotia. Mary was the
daughter of Daniel and Elizabeth White. Her obituary gives her place of birth and marriage to Samuel
Andrews.

Mjr. Samuel Andrews served under British Gen. McDonald at the Battle of Moores Creek and fought
against three of his brothers, John, Joseph & Stephen. Samuel escaped the defeat and returned to
Robeson Co., where he was captured, jailed and released on bail. His land was confiscated. Samuel
and his family are shown in the 1783 Spanish Census of East Florida as a NC planter, married with
four children and his bachelor brother, John, is in the household. Samuel arrived at Shelburne, Nova
Scotia by March 28, 1786, when he swore on a claim for his loyalties to his Majesty and the British
Government and included an estimate of his estate and property confiscated in Bladen Co., NC.
Samuel was one of only three who did not receive a pardon from the North Carolina government
under the NC Act of Pardon & Oblivion. He eventually was granted 250 acres west of Tusket, Nova
Scotia. (George S. Brown, Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, A Sequel to Campbell’s History, p. 254-6)

. Joseph Andrews (Capt.) was born in NC August 8, 1734 New Hanover Co., NC. Joseph died January

25, 1806 in Sumter Co., SC. He married Sarah Ann Hawthorn in Roberson Co., NC, about 1752. His
name appeared also as Andress and Anderson. In May, 1782, Capt. Joseph Andres was temporarily
relieved of his military commission with the Bladen County Militia due to his brother, Samuel, being
a British officer.

. Stephen Andrews (Lt. Col.) was born October 22, 1736. Stephen died 1789 in Bladen Co., NC. He

married Catherine Pridgen. His name also appears as Andres and Anders. 1% Mjr. Stephen Andres
was temporarily relieved of his military commission in May, 1872, with the Bladen County Militia
due to his brother, Samuel, being a British officer.

Elizabeth Andrews was born in 1742, Bladen Co., NC, and died November 4, 1820, Bladen Co., NC.
She married Nathan Meredith about 1763. Nathan was born in 1737, and died November 13, 1788 or
1798. He was the son of Joseph Meredith and Elizabeth Lee and nephew of John & Elizabeth
Meredith Andrews.

Andrew Andrews (Anders) (111) was born about 1745, Bladen Co., NC, died about 1820, Cumberland
Co., NC. He married Edney Ryals about 1785, Cumberland Co., NC, daughter of William and Mary
Ryals. Andrew was a land owner in Bladen Co., NC in 1787 and in that year was elected to the NC
General Assembly. He is shown in Bladen Co. for the 1790 census. William Ryals’ will dtd. October
2, 1795, names his daughter Edney Anders and his wife, Mary Ryals. Andrew left a will dtd
September 9, 1820, Cumberland Co., NC, naming wife, Edney, and son, Irvin, as executor and other
children: Delaney Harriss and Nancy Fort, wife of John.

31. Andrew* Andrews (Jr.) (Andrew?, William?, John') was born in Northampton Co., VA about 1683.
Andrew died 1728 in Northampton Co., VA. He married Eleanor Waterfield about 1701. Eleanor was born about
1683. Eleanor was the daughter of William Waterfield. Eleanor died after 1728.

He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, July 18, 1728. Andrew's will was probated in Northampton Co., VA,
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September 10, 1728. Andrew inherited N74 from his father and what his brother gave him in 1703. In 1709, he sold
part to Joseph Dolby. (Ralph Whitelaw, Virginia's Eastern Shore, p. 414-415) He named his wife, Eleanor, as
executor and witnesses were: John Luke, Silvannus Haggoman and Waterfield Dunton. Elener was named by her
father in his 1720 will. (James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 229, 264)

John Haggaman's will of 1688 named Andrew, son of Andrew Andrews dec'd. (Marshall, p. 135)

Andrew Andrews (Jr.) and Eleanor Waterfield had the following children:

68

69

70

Andrew® Andrews (111). He married Mary Waterfield. Mary was the daughter of Jacob Waterfield.
He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, February 24, 1787. Andrew's will was probated in
Northampton Co., VA, April 10, 1787. Andrews was Executor of his brother, William’s, estate in
1762. He was named by his father-in-law in 1766. Andrew named his daughters, Smart Andrews and
Sarah Davis, and if without heirs, then the estate would go to Molley Capell and William Waterfield
(who was his executor). Witnesses were Sally Hunt and Michael Dunton, Jr. (James Marshall, Wills
& Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 411, 490)

. William Andrews was born about 1704. William died 1762 in Northampton Co., VA. He married

Ann (N). He made a will in Northampton Co., VA, November 12, 1760. William's will was probated
in Northampton Co., VA, July 13, 1762. In 1755, William received 100A of N64 from his friend,
Matthew Harmanson. William named his wife and son, Southy, and "other children." His wife and
Andrew Andrews were executors; witnesses: Andrew Andrews, John Smith and Michael Christian.
(James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of Northampton Co., p. 393)

John Andrews was born about 1708. A John Andrews died in Northampton County in 1766, leaving
wife Betty Dunton, and children: William, John, Ann and Peggy. He named his brother-in-law, Elias
Dunton, as executor; witnesses: Zorobabell Downing, Berry Floyd, Absalom Dolby and Leah
Dunton. (James Marshall, Wills & Administrations of Northampton Co., VA, p. 411)



